Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Visit to Ottawa

Hi Debbie,

His assistant is:

Melissa.Rumble@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
1-613-957-5523

Thanks! @

Alison

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Visit to Ottawa

Hi Alison;

Geoff has asked to schedule a meeting with Gerry Butts when he is in Ottawa on June 11", Do you have the name of

assistant or any contact information for his office.
Thanks so much!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Visit to Ottawa

Okenge, the proposed trip to Ottawa June 11 and 12 is coming together. I'd like your assistance to get some background
on the following issues. Don Bain will be accompanying me. Gerry Butts has agreed to meet. (Debbie, please try to firm

up the time.)
The subjects we want to pursue are:
s.16
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Thanks for your assistance

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Ritchie, Katherine CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Consultation GCP-2018-83204 Due: May 30
Attachments: RE: Consultation GCP-2018-83204 Due: May 30

Hi Katherine,
| had already responded to this on May 16" indicating there are no harms for Office of the Premier.
Thanks,

Alison

From: Ritchie, Katherine CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Consultation GCP-2018-83204 Due: May 30

Good morning,

Please advise on when IAO might receive this consult back.

Katherine

From: Ritchie, Katherine CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Cc: Ritchie, Katherine CITZ:EX
Subject: Consultation GCP-2018-83204 Due: May 30

Hello OOP,
The GCP received this FOI request from a Political Party:

All emails sent and/or received by Tim Howlett referencing ICBC. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To

04/23/2018)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help

determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due May 30, 2018.

IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.

If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your

recommendations.

1. Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:
1. There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.

2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.
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3. There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate sections of
FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAO. If you are unsure of
why it is harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.

Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

2. IAO’s review of harms assessment and recommendations on release

Comments/Recommendations:
IAO will assess the program area’s harms and recommend full release, withhold in its entirety or partial release.

3. Ministry Executive approval for release

Comments/Recommendations:

Please indicate which applies:
1. Approved for release with no changes.
2. Approved for release with the following changes... (insert changes).
3. Not approved for release and why.

Ministry Executive (Delegated Signoff):

Name, Title

Note that all general FOI request records that are released to an applicant should be published on the Open Information
website unless the exemption criteria apply. The exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Open Information and
Open Data Policy. Consultations from outside provincial public bodies are not published on the Open Information website.
Exercise of Discretion:
The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA) contains both mandatory and discretionary exceptions to
disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Operations (IAO) has advised the
head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of releasing the
information despite the fact that an exception may apply.
Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion include:
® the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals
should have access to personal information about themselves;
e the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attempts to balance;
e whether the individual’s request could be satisfied by severing the record and by providing the applicant
e with as much information as is reasonably practicable;
e the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;
¢ the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant and/or sensitive to the public body;
o whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the operation of the public body;
e the age of the record;
e whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;
e whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or information should or should
not be subject to disclosure; and
* when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recommendations relates has
already been made.
Thank you,

Katherine Ritchie, FOI Analyst
Health Education Team
Information Access Operations

Page 4 of 3400P-2018-86229



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation AED-2018-83286 Due: June 12, 2018
Attachments: OOP Consultation AED-2018-83286.pdf

Hi Amber,

The Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills & Training received this FOI request from a Political Party:

All email, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, whatsapp messages, excluding attachments, sent or received by
Cindy Flesh. Limit email search to inbox and sent folders and to [specified list]. (Date Range for Record Search: From
09/23/2017 To 09/30/2017) .

They identified the attached three pages as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you could please
review the attached pages and let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored that
would be great.

Thanks so much!

Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation EMP-2017-74395 Due: June 19, 2018
Attachments: EMP-2017-74395 Consultation.pdf

Hi Layne,

The Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources received this FOI request from a Researcher:

Copies of all records - draft and final - including but not limited to meeting agendas, meeting notes, emails - sent or received,
memos, briefing notes, text messages, blackberry messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, Facebook messages,
google messages, and subsequent attachments; regarding the Site C decision and the impact on Hydro rates, the Province’s

credit rating, and the fiscal plan or overall budget. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/24/2017 To 12/12/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you could please
review the attached pages and let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the email + attachments that
would be great.

Thanks so much!

Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: OO0OP-2017-73581 Question
Attachments: NR

Hi Geoff,

IAO has come back with a question regarding a page that was provided for you for OOP-2017-73581: All records,
including but not limited to, reports, briefing notes, emails or other communications related to fish farming in B.C.,
including but not limited to the operations of Marine Harvest. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To
10/26/2017)

s.13

Thanks so much for your help!

Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation MAG-2018-83211 Due: June 22, 2018
Attachments: Red Line MAG-2018-83211 MO.pdf

Hi Amber,

The Ministry of Attorney General received this FOI request from Political Party:
All House/QP notes for the Minister regarding Proportional Representation. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018
To 04/23/2018)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you could please
let me know if you have any concerns with the attached page that would be great.

Thank you,

Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REMINDER: OOP-2018-83445 - Call for Records - Records Due May 16, 2018
Hi Mira,

Apologies for the delay in touching base on this one. s.13

s.13

Thanks for your help,

Alison

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: REMINDER: OOP-2018-83445 - Call for Records - Records Due May 16, 2018

.22

Thanks, Alison. but I'll try you this afternoon.

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Jun 4, 2018, at 2:23 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mira — apologies, it looks like | missed you before you left the office. Please feel free to call me
anytime, 250-387-2987.

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 1:33 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: REMINDER: OOP-2018-83445 - Call for Records - Records Due May 16, 2018

| have a question about this request. Can someone please call me about it at your convenience?

Thank you!

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: REMINDER: OOP-2018-83445 - Call for Records - Records Due May 16, 2018
Importance: High

Hello Mira,
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A reminder for this request.

Thank you!
-Amanda

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-83445 - Call for Records - Records Due May 16, 2018

Hello Mira,

Please let me know by May 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

A copy of the aggregated call list mentioned on pg. 63 of OOP-2018-80751.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Please note, | have attached the page that this request is referencing (page 63),
as well the wording of the original request (OOP-2018-80751).

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Jackie Hendry

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister to the Premier
Desk: 250.387.5894

Cell: 250.893.7467
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation MAG-2018-83211 Due: June 22, 2018
Attachments: Red Line MAG-2018-83211 MO.pdf

Hi Susan,

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 10:04 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call Reminder: OOP-2018-83572, Records Due May 25/18
Hi Rene,

There are no further records from Exec/DMO.
Thank you,

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Call Reminder: OOP-2018-83572, Records Due May 25/18

Hi Jackie,

As per your email below, are there any additional records for the above noted request? If so, please send as soon as

possible. If not, please let me know.
Thank you.
Rene Sorboe | FOI Analyst

Central Team, Information Access Operations
Rene.Sorboe@gov.bc.ca | 778-698-2394

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:40 AM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-83572

Hello,

Please find attached the CFR and records for 83572. Please note that we are still waiting on responses from some staff.

Thank you,
-Amanda

Please also not the list of harms below:
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Lucy,

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:52 PM

Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
RE: FOR SIGNATURE: OIC Cabinet Summary Information
OIC Cabinet Summary Information - Signed.pdf

Here is a signed copy of the document.

Thank you,

Alison

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FOR SIGNATURE: OIC Cabinet Summary Information

Hello Okenge. Please see attached document. We are hoping to have this go forward at the July 4 Cabinet meeting (the
last one before the Fall sitting). We require your signature on this document so it can be uploaded to Cab Ops

SharePoint.

Thank you.

-Lucy

Lucy Lobmeier

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director | Chef du protocole et directrice générale

Office of Protocol | Bureau du protocole

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Phone: (250) 356-6177 Fax: (250) 356-2814

Email: Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca

Mailing address:
Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Physical Address
2" floor, 620 Superior Street
Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: PLEASE RESPOND ASAP: OVERDUE: REMINDER: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due
NOW

Attachments: NR

Importance: High

Hi Evan,

Just wanting to follow up on Amanda’s message below. The legislated due date for this file is TODAY so if you could
please let us know ASAP that would be great.

Please call me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OVERDUE: REMINDER: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due NOW
Importance: High

Hi Evan,

Wondering if these are the records you meant to send in response to this request? Let us know, thanks.

-Amanda

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OVERDUE: REMINDER: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due NOW

HI Evan,

Confirming that you are responding to this Call for records (83348) as you responded a couple of hours ago as no
records responsive to this request. These emails that you included don’t seem responsive to this particular request but |
wanted to make sure.

Thanks,

-Amanda
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From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:11 PM
To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OVERDUE: REMINDER: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due NOW

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: OVERDUE: REMINDER: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due NOW
Importance: High

Hi,
Another reminder for this request.

Evan —needing your response
Elizabeth — needing Sage only

Thank you,

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: REMINDER: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due NOW
Importance: High

Hi All,
A reminder for this request.

Evan, Chantille — needing your responses
Elizabeth — needing Sage’s responses only

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 5:00 PM
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To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due May 17, 2018

Hello,

Please see the request below and please let me know by May 17" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All drafts and correspondence from the level of the Deputy Minister’s Office or higher, regarding the news release titled
“Government will help low-

income families manage electricity costs” https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018EMPR0004-000311 (Date Range:
12/02/2017 To 01/15/2018) Date

Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:46 PM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-83157

Attachments: Redline OOP-2018-83157.pdf

Hi Vanessa,

Here is the final redline version of the request for your notebook pages from March.

Thanks,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Talalaeva, Dinara CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: LBR-2018-83427 Consultation (3 pages), due - June 26th
Hi Dinara,

No concerns with the disclosure of the emails authored by OOP staff.
Thank you,

Alison

From: Talalaeva, Dinara CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: LBR-2018-83427 Consultation (3 pages), due - June 26th

Hello Jackie,
The Ministry of Labour received a request under FOIPPA for:

“Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages -
excluding attachments - sent from the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s), where such a position exists
and was staffed. (Date Range for Record Search: From: 04/01/2018 To 04/30/2018)".

The applicant is a Political Party.

Some records that been authored by OOP were located in response to this request. I would appreciate receiving
your opinion on their disclosure. Please respond by June 26, 2018.

If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your
recommendations.

Thank you very much for your cooperation.

Dinara Talalaeva,
Senior FOI Analyst, Information Access Operations, Ministry of Citizen’s Services
ph: 778-698-2373, email: Dinara.Talalaeva@gov.bc.ca, PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VSW 9K1

INFORMATION
BRITISH ACCESS OPERATIONS
COLUMBIA
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:42 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: O0P-2018-83945 Clean record from Geoff
Attachments: NR

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:30 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW:

As per our discussion.
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:09 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject:

Layne Clark

Director of Liaison and Coordination

Premier’s Office

P:250-356-0273 | C: 250-818-5583 | E: layne.clark@gov.bc.ca

20
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:53 AM
To: Doyle, Toyoko CITZ:EX

Cc: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-83968 Page 1-10
Attachments: NR

Hi Toyoko,

Please find attached page 1-10 s.13
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 9:50 AM
To: ' (corporatepublicservice.bc@telus.com)'
Subject: Cancellation
Contacts: Telus Corporate
Hello,
A7
Please cancel the numbers ° under the name David Emerson. They are under the

account $-17
Please let me know if you need any other information.
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-83731

Attachments: OOP-2018-83731 Approval.pdf, OOP-2018-83731_Redacted.pdf
Hi Matt,

FYIl the attached FOI request was approved and sent to IAO yesterday. Redline has been redacted for S. 22
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

23
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-82184

Attachments: OOP-2018-82184 Approval.pdf; Redline OOP-2018-82184_Redacted.pdf
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 4:33 PM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX;

Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy,
Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda
PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar,
Bob PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX;
McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Richards, Erin
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: PREM Tech
Subject: West Annex Network Reboot Tonight
Hi all,

Please note that tonight from 7:50-8:30pm the network might be down in the West Annex, due to a network switch. If
you are working tonight, please ensure you are saving your work prior to that time.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:46 AM
To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Boardroom Confirmation - UC Upgrade
Hi Jackie,

| have booked the Birch Meeting Room (Room 339) from September 25-27, from 9am-4pm each day. The Birch seats 16
around a table, and approx. 30 including the chairs around the outside of the room.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Holmes, Heather AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Council of Ministers of Education Canada Dinner | July 5, 2018
Hi Heather,

On behalf of Deputy Minister Okenge Yuma Morisho, thank you for the invitation. Unfortunately Okenge’s schedule
does not allow him to attend the dinner. He would like me to pass on his sincere regrets and best wishes for a successful
event!

Kind regards,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

From: AEST Deputy Minister AEST:EX
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:34 PM
Subject: Council of Ministers of Education Canada Dinner | July 5, 2018

Good afternoon,

| am writing to invite you to a reception and dinner for the Council of Ministers of Education, Canada (CMEC)
on July 5 at the Vancouver Convention Centre.

The event will be held as part of the CMEC annual ministers’ meeting being held in Vancouver July 5 and 6,
2018. The Honourable Melanie Mark, BC Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training who is Chair of
CMEC, will co-host the meeting as CMEC Chair along with the Honourable Rob Flemming, BC Minister of
Education.

The themes ministers will address over the two days are Indigenous education, and student and
teacher/faculty well-being. These themes reflect the government’s priorities of a true and lasting
reconciliation with the First Nations of British Columbia, and addressing the mental health of British
Columbians.

As part of the dinner, Dr. Santa Ono, President of UBC, will give a keynote speech addressing well-being on
campus, which will set the stage for the ministers’ meeting on July 6.

The dinner and reception will be an opportunity for you to meet Minister Mark and her colleagues from
across Canada, network with leaders from BC’s Indigenous, postsecondary, and skills training sectors, and
listen to Dr. Ono’s speech and reflect on how we can address mental health issues.
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Event details
e Date:July5, 2018
e Location: Vancouver Convention Centre, West Level 2 Ocean Foyer at Canada Place
e Time: Reception begins at 6:30 p.m. with dinner served at approximately 7:15 p.m.

Please arrive no later than 7:10 p.m.

Please RSVP by June 28 to Heather Holmes at Heather.Holmes@gov.bc.ca. | look forward to seeing you there.

Shannon Baskerville, Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Ph: (250) 356-5170
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Letter to Consul General Tong, Xiaoling

Attachments: Letter from Deputy Minister Okenge Yuma Morisho - June 27, 2018.pdf
Hi Okenge,

Please find attached a copy of the letter.
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

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX on behalf of Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:36 PM

To: 'china.vancouver@gmail.com'

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Periwal,
Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Letter from Deputy Minister Okenge Yuma Morisho

Attachments: Letter from Deputy Minister Okenge Yuma Morisho - June 27, 2018.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached a letter for Consul General Tong, Xiaoling, from Deputy Minister Okenge Yuma Morisho.
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

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: OO0P-2016-62419 5.13

Attachments: NR

Hi Matt,
.13 FOI request was approved and sent to IAO. The ExecDMO redline s.13
s.13

- if you have any questions about this please contact Jackie Hendry.

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

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 10:05 AM

To: CFFSHELP, FIN FIN:EX

Subject: Howard Carter Lease - June 1 Invoice
Attachments: Howard Carter Lease - June 1 Invoice.pdf
Hello,

please pay the attached invoice. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you!

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Keira now once | got In
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